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State of Florida

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

DATE: 03/15/11

TO: Erik L. Sayler, Office of the General Counsel
FROM: Michael Barrett, Division of Economic Regulation
RE: CONFIDENTIALITY OF CERTAIN INFORMATION

Docket No: 080001-El Document No(s): 02591-08
Description: Document No(s). 02591-08 and 09237-10

FPL (Kaufer) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Request For Extension of Confidential
Classification of Docket No. 02591-08, Florida Power & Light (FPL) Fuel hedging
activities and market comparisons contained in Exhibit GJY-1, attached to the
testimony of Gerard J. Yupp.

Source: Florida Power & Light Company

Order No. PSC-09-0307-CFO-EI, issued May 7, 2009, granted Confidential Classification of the
above-referenced confidential material in Document No. 02591-08 (Fuel hedging activities and
market comparisons contained in Exhibit GJY-1, attached to the testimony of Gerard J. Yupp).

On November 8, 2010, FPL Filed a Request For Extension of Confidentiality of Document No.
02591-08 (See Document No. 09237-10).

Pursuant to Section 366.093 of the Florida Statutes, and Rule 25-22.006, Florida Administrative
Code, FPL requests that the confidential classification for Document No. 03097-08 that was
granted in Order No. PSC-09-0488-CFO-EI, be extended.

Staff has reviewed FPL’s confidentiality request. In staff’s opinion, the request does meet the
criteria for confidentiality contained in Section 366.093, Florida Statutes. Therefore, staff
recommends that the request for the extension of confidentiality of certain information included
in Document No. 02591-08 be approved.
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